
Professional Licensure Disclosures 2024-2025 

To comply with the United States Department of Education’s regulations, Cumberland University 

(CU) provides the following disclosures concerning licensures outside the state of Tennessee. Code 

34 CFR 668.43(a)(5)(v) and 34 CFR 668.43(c) of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations requires 

disclosures by institutions regarding educational requirements for programs leading to professional 

licensure or certification regardless of modality. In addition, this code also requires institutions to 

provide information to currently enrolled and prospective students concerning whether the programs 

CU leading to professional licensure or certification meet educational requirements. 

CU is a member of the National Council for State Reciprocity Agreements (NC-SARA1). Being a 

member allows CU to provide distance learning programs and coursework to residents of states 

other than Tennessee. If such a program leads to a professional license, that program is designed to 

meet licensure requirements for Tennessee only.  

Students seeking a professional license should understand that regardless of type of license, each 

individual state’s licensure board is responsible for establishing the requirements for licensure and 

certification for their state. These boards are the authorities on the eligibility of any individual to 

apply for licensure based on the rules and regulations. If a CU student is considering a program the 

leads to licensure and lives outside the state of Tennessee, the student should contact the licensure 

board in that state. However, some information is provided below to help students determine whom 

to contact. 

The charts listed below will indicate if the program curriculum Meets the individual state’s 

requirement, Does Not Meet the state’s requirement. Undetermined listings indicates that 

Cumberland University has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met in that state. 

It is the student’s responsibility to check with the licensing board(s) in their state of residence or in 

the state in which they intend to obtain a license for the most recent information and requirements. 

ACCOUNTING (B.B.A.) 

National Association of State Boards of Accountancy https://nasba.org/stateboards/ 
 

State 

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or 

Department 

State Licensing 

Requirements 
Alabama Alabama State Board of Public Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Alaska Alaska Board of Public Accountancy Meets 
Arizona Arizona State Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Public Accountancy Does Not Meet 
California California Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 

Commonwealth of 
Northern Mariana Islands 

Board of Accountancy, Board Statutes Undetermined 

Colorado Colorado State Board of Accountancy Meets 
Connecticut Connecticut State Board of Accountancy Meets 
Delaware Delaware State Board of Accountancy Meets 
District of Columbia District of Columbia Board of Accountancy Undetermined 

 
1 NC-SARA membership does not influence which programs that lead to professional licensure CU may offer 

and does not exempt the university or its students from meeting state professional licensing requirements. 

https://nasba.org/stateboards/
https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx
http://www.azaccountancy.gov/
https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/
http://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/index.shtml
https://www.cnmilaw.org/pdf/public_laws/13/pl13-52.pdf
https://www.cnmilaw.org/pdf/public_laws/13/pl13-52.pdf
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/accountancy
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational--Profess/Certified-Public-Accountants
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/
https://dcra.dc.gov/accountancy


Florida Florida Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Georgia Georgia State Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Guam Guam Board of Accountancy Meets 
Hawaii Hawaii Board of Accountancy Meets 
Idaho Idaho State Board of Accountancy Meets 
Illinois Board Illinois Board of Examiners Undetermined 

Illinois IDFPR 
Illinois Department of Financial and 
Professional Regulation Public Accountancy 
Section 

Undetermined 

Indiana Indiana Board of Accountancy Meets 
Iowa Iowa Accountancy Examining Board Meets 
Kansas Kansas Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Kentucky Kentucky Board of Accountancy Meets 
Louisiana State Board of CPAs of Louisiana Meets 

Maine Maine Board of Accountancy Meets 
Maryland Maryland Board of Public Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Public Accountancy Meets 
Michigan Michigan State Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Minnesota Minnesota State Board of Accountancy Meets 
Mississippi Mississippi State Board of Public Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Missouri Missouri State Board of Accountancy Meets 
Montana Montana Board of Public Accountants Meets 
Nebraska Nebraska State Board of Public Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Nevada Nevada State Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 
New Hampshire New Hampshire Board of Accountancy Meets 
New Jersey New Jersey State Board of Accountancy Meets 
New Mexico New Mexico Public Accountancy Board Meets 
New York New York State Board for Public Accountancy Meets 

North Carolina North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners Meets 
North Dakota North Dakota State Board of Accountancy Meets 
Ohio Accountancy Board of Ohio Meets 
Oklahoma Oklahoma Accountancy Board Meets 
Oregon Oregon Board of Accountancy Meets 
Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of Accountancy Meets 
Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Rhode Island Rhode Island Board of Accountancy Meets 
South Carolina South Carolina Board of Accountancy Meets 
South Dakota South Dakota Board of Accountancy Meets 
Tennessee Tennessee State Board of Accountancy Meets 
Texas Texas State Board of Public Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Utah Utah Board of Accountancy Meets 

Vermont Vermont Board of Accountancy Meets 
Virgin Islands Virgin Islands Board of Public Accountancy Meets 
Virginia Virginia Board of Accountancy Meets 
Washington Washington State Board of Accountancy Meets 
West Virginia West Virginia Board of Accountancy Does Not Meet 
Wisconsin Wisconsin Accounting Examining Board Meets 

Wyoming 
Wyoming Board of Certified Public 
Accountants 

Meets 

 

http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/
https://gsba.georgia.gov/
http://www.guamboa.org/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/
http://www.isba.idaho.gov/
http://www.ilboe.org/
http://www.idfpr.com/
http://www.idfpr.com/
http://www.idfpr.com/
http://in.gov/pla/accountancy.htm
http://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants
http://www.ksboa.org/
https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.cpaboard.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountants/index.html
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy
http://www.michigan.gov/accountancy
http://www.boa.state.mn.us/
https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/
http://www.nbpa.ne.gov/
http://www.nvaccountancy.com/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/applications.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Accountancy.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa/
https://nccpaboard.gov/
http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/
http://www.acc.ohio.gov/
http://www.ok.gov/oab
http://oregon.gov/BOA
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx#.VOTI5i6QfT8
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/authorized-public-accountants/
https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy/
https://llr.sc.gov/acct/
http://www.accountancy.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy.html
http://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/cpa/
https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/cparequirements/cpalist.htm
https://boa.virginia.gov/
http://www.acb.wa.gov/
http://www.boa.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Accounting/Default.aspx
http://cpaboard.state.wy.us/
http://cpaboard.state.wy.us/


NURSING and RN to BSN (B.S.N.) 

Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm 
 

State 

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or 

Department 

State Licensing 

Requirements 
Alabama Alabama Board of Nursing Meets 
Alaska Alaska Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 

American Samoa 
American Samoa Health Services Regulatory 
Board 

Does Not Meet 

Arizona Arizona State Board of Nursing Meets 
Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Nursing Meets 
California California Board of Registered Nursing Does Not Meet 
Commonwealth Northern 
Marina Islands 

NMI Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 

Colorado Colorado Board of Nursing Meets 

Connecticut 
Connecticut State Board of Examiners for 
Nursing 

Does Not Meet 

Delaware Delaware Board of Nursing Meets 
District of Columbia District of Columbia Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 
Florida Florida Board of Nursing Meets 
Georgia Georgia Board of Nursing Meets 

Guam Guam Board of Nurse Examiners 
Meets, pending 
implementation 

Hawaii Hawaii Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 
Idaho State of Idaho Board of Nursing Meets 

Illinois 
Illinois Department of Financial and 
Professional Regulation 

Does Not Meet 

Indiana Indiana State Board of Nursing Meets 
Iowa Iowa Board of Nursing Meets 
Kansas Kansas State Board of Nursing Meets 
Kentucky Kentucky Board of Nursing Meets 
Louisiana Louisiana State Board of Nursing Meets 
Maine Maine State Board of Nursing Meets 
Maryland Maryland Board of Nursing Meets 
Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing Does Not Meet 
Michigan Michigan Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 
Minnesota Minnesota Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 
Mississippi Mississippi Board of Nursing Meets 

Missouri 
Missouri Division of Professional Registration, 
Board of Nursing 

Meets 

Montana Montana Board of Nursing Meets 
Nebraska Nebraska Licensure Unit Meets 
Nevada Nevada State Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 
New Hampshire New Hampshire Board of Nursing Meets 
New Jersey New Jersey Board of Nursing Meets 
New Mexico New Mexico Board of Nursing Meets 
New York New York Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 
North Carolina North Carolina Board of Nursing Meets 
North Dakota North Dakota Board of Nursing Meets 

https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.americansamoa.gov/?page=publichealth
https://www.americansamoa.gov/?page=publichealth
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/rn.ca.gov/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/nmibon.info
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/doh.dc.gov/node/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/ibn.idaho.gov/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/nursing.iowa.gov
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/ksbn.org/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/lsbn.state.la.us
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/maine.gov/boardofnursing/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/michigan.gov/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/nursingboard.state.mn.us/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/nurse.mt.gov
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/nmbon.sks.com/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
https://www.ncbon.com/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/ndbon.org/


Ohio Ohio Board of Nursing Meets 
Oklahoma Oklahoma Board of Nursing Meets 
Oregon Oregon State Board of Nursing Does Not Meet 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing 
Meets, pending 
implementation 

Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Board of Nurse Examiners Undetermined 
Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Board of Nursing Meets 
South Carolina South Carolina Board of Nursing Meets 
South Dakota South Dakota Board of Nursing Meets 
Tennessee Tennessee Board of Nursing Meets 
Texas Texas Board of Nursing Meets 
Utah Utah Board of Nursing Meets 
Vermont Vermont Board of Nursing Meets 

Virgin Islands Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure 
Meets, pending 

implementation 

Virginia 
Virginia Department of Health Professions 
Board of Nursing 

Meets 

Washington Washington Nursing Commission Meets 
West Virginia West Virginia RN Board  Meets 
Wisconsin Wisconsin Board of Nursing Meets 
Wyoming Wyoming State Board of Nursing Meets 

 

ATHLETIC TRAINING (M.S.A.T.) 

National Athletic Trainers’ Association https://members.nata.org/gov/state/regulatory-
boards/map.cfm 
 

State 

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or 

Department 

State Licensing 

Requirements 
Alabama Alabama Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 

Alaska 
Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing 

Meets 

Arizona Arizona Board of Athletic Training Meets 
Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Athletic Training Meets 
California2  No requirement 

Colorado 
Colorado Office of Athletic Trainer 
Registration 

Meets 

Connecticut Connecticut Department of Public Health Meets 

Delaware 
Delaware Examining Board of Physical 
Therapists and Athletic Trainers 

Meets 

District of Columbia District of Columbia Health Meets 
Florida Florida Board of Athletic Training Meets 
Georgia Georgia Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 
Hawaii3 Hawaii Professional and Vocational Licensing Meets 
Idaho Idaho Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 
Illinois Illinois Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 
Indiana Indiana Athletic Trainers Board Meets 

 
2 The state of California has no regulation regarding Licensing or Certification for Athletic Trainers. 
3 The state of Hawaii only requires registration for Athletic Trainers 

file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/nursing.ohio.gov
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/ok.gov/nursing/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://www.ncsbn.org/13868.htm
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/health.ri.gov/licenses/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/llr.sc.gov/nurse/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/bon.texas.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://ncsbn.org/Virgin%20Islands.htm
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission.aspx
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
file://///adminfs/academicaffairs/Lanah/McKee/NC-SARA/nursing-online.state.wy.us/
https://members.nata.org/gov/state/regulatory-boards/map.cfm
https://members.nata.org/gov/state/regulatory-boards/map.cfm
https://www.athletictrainers.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://at.az.gov/
https://www.aratb.org/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Athletic_Trainer
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Athletic_Trainer
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
http://floridasathletictraining.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/7
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/
https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=ATH
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Boards/AthleticTrain.asp
http://www.in.gov/pla/athletic.htm


Iowa Iowa Board of Athletic Training Meets 
Kansas Kansas State Board of the Healing Arts Meets 
Kentucky Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure Meets 
Louisiana Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners Meets 

Maine 
State of Maine Professional and Financial 
Regulation 

Meets 

Maryland Maryland Board of Physicians Meets 

Massachusetts 
Board of Allied Health Professionals, Division 
of Professional Licensure 

Meets 

Michigan Michigan Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 
Minnesota Minnesota Athletic Trainers’ Advisory Council Meets 
Mississippi Mississippi State Department of Health Meets 
Missouri Missouri Athletic Trainer Advisory Committee Meets 
Montana Montana Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 

Nebraska Nebraska DHHS Licensure Unit Meets 
Nevada Nevada State Board of Athletic Training Meets 

New Hampshire 
New Hampshire Office of Allied Health 
Professionals 

Meets 

New Jersey New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners Meets 
New Mexico New Mexico Athletic Trainers Practice Board Meets 

New York4 
New York State Education Department, Office 
of Professions 

Meets 

North Carolina 
North Carolina Board of Athletic Trainer 
Examiners 

Meets 

North Dakota North Dakota Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 

Ohio 
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers Board 

Meets 

Oklahoma Oklahoma Athletic Trainers and Apprentices Meets 

Oregon Oregon Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 
Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine Meets 
Rhode Island Rhode Island Department of Health Meets 
South Carolina5 SC Dept. of Health and Environmental Control Meets 

South Dakota 
South Dakota Board of Medical & Osteopathic 
Examiners 

Meets 

Tennessee Tennessee Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 
Texas Texas Advisory Board of Athletic Trainers Meets 

Utah 
Utah Division of Occupational and 
Professional Licensing 

Meets 

Vermont Vermont Secretary of State Meets 
Virginia Virginia Athletic Trainers Advisory Board Meets 
Washington Washington State Department of Health Meets 

West Virginia 
West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy, 
Athletic Trainers 

Meets 

Wisconsin 
Wisconsin Department of Safety and 
Professional Services 

Meets 

Wyoming Wyoming Athletic Training Board Meets 

 

 
4 The State of New York requires certification. 
5 The State of South Carolina requires certification. 

https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx
http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/athletic-trainers
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/trainers/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/trainers/index.html
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-health/athletic-trainer.html
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/data/license/professional-licensure/allied-health/athletic-trainer.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html
https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231357#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html#Contact
https://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/atr_board/board_page.asp
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx
http://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/athletic-trainers.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/athletic-trainers.htm
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Athletic_Trainers.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/athletlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/athletlic.htm
https://ncbate.org/
https://ncbate.org/
http://governor.nd.gov/boards/BoardDetails.aspx?boardid=11
http://otptat.ohio.gov/
http://otptat.ohio.gov/
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer.aspx
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249
http://www.scdhec.gov/Health/FHPF/EMS_TrainingProtocolsRequirements/AthleticTrainerCertification/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/at.htm
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/athletic_trainer.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/athletic_trainer.html
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/athletic-trainers.aspx
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/AthleticTrainers/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/AthleticTrainers/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer
http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=15
http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=15
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx
http://athletictraining.wyo.gov/


 

TEACHER EDUCATION (B.S., M.A.T., M.Ed.) 

U.S. Department of Education https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html 
 
The State of Tennessee has a reciprocity agreement with Alabama, Arizona, Arkansas, California, 
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, 
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North 
Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, 
Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, and Wyoming. 
 

State 

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or 

Department 

State Licensing 

Requirements 
Alabama Alabama Department of Education Meets 

Alaska 
Alaska Department of Education and Early 
Development 

Undetermined 

Arizona Arizona Department of Education Meets 
Arkansas Arkansas Department of Education Meets 
California California Department of Education Meets 
Colorado Colorado Department of Education Meets 
Connecticut Connecticut Department of Education Meets 
Delaware Delaware Department of Education Meets 
District of Columbia Office of the State Superintendent of Education Undetermined 
Florida Florida Department of Education Meets 
Georgia Georgia Department of Education Meets 
Hawaii Hawaii Department of Education Meets 

Idaho Idaho State Department of Education Meets 
Illinois Illinois State Board of Education Meets 
Indiana Indiana Department of Education Meets 
Iowa Iowa Department of Education Undetermined 
Kansas Kansas Department of Education Meets 
Kentucky6 Kentucky Department of Education Meets 
Louisiana Louisiana Department of Education Meets 
Maine Maine Department of Education Meets 
Maryland Maryland State Department of Education Meets 

Massachusetts 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education 

Meets 

Michigan Michigan Department of Education Meets 
Minnesota Minnesota Department of Education Undetermined 

Mississippi Mississippi Department of Education Meets 

Missouri 
Missouri Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education 

Meets 

Montana Montana Office of Public Instruction Meets 
Nebraska Nebraska Department of Education Meets 

 
6 Kentucky’s Education Professional Standards Board (EPSB) Division of Certification or Division of 

Educator Preparation cannot “pre-approve” the use of an out-of-state online program for use by Kentucky’s 

educators. Cumberland University offers an online professional development degree, the M.A.E., that is not 

linked to licensure. 

https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html
http://www.alsde.edu/Pages/home.aspx
http://education.alaska.gov/
http://education.alaska.gov/
http://www.ade.az.gov/
http://ade.arkansas.gov/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.cde.state.co.us/
http://www.sde.ct.gov/
http://www.doe.k12.de.us/
http://osse.dc.gov/
http://www.fldoe.org/
http://www.gadoe.org/
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/home.aspx
http://sde.idaho.gov/index.html
http://www.isbe.net/
http://www.doe.in.gov/
http://educateiowa.gov/
http://www.ksde.org/
http://www.education.ky.gov/
http://www.louisianabelieves.com/
http://www.maine.gov/doe/
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/
http://www.michigan.gov/mde/
http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://www.mdek12.org/
http://dese.mo.gov/
http://dese.mo.gov/
http://www.opi.mt.gov/
http://www.education.ne.gov/


Nevada Nevada Department of Education Meets 
New Hampshire New Hampshire Department of Education Meets 
New Jersey New Jersey Department of Education Meets 
New Mexico New Mexico Higher Education Department Meets 
New York New York State Department of Education Meets 

North Carolina 
North Carolina Department of Public 
Instruction 

Meets 

North Dakota North Dakota Department of Public Instruction Meets 
Ohio Ohio Department of Education Meets 
Oklahoma Oklahoma State Department of Education Meets 
Oregon Oregon Department of Education Meets 
Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Department of Education Meets 
Rhode Island Rhode Island Department of Education Meets 
South Carolina South Carolina Department of Education Meets 

South Dakota South Dakota Department of Education Meets 
Tennessee Tennessee State Department of Education Meets 
Texas Texas Education Agency Meets 
Utah Utah State Office of Education Meets 
Vermont Vermont Agency of Education Meets 
Virginia Virginia Department of Education Meets 
Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction Meets 
West Virginia West Virginia Department of Education Meets 
Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Meets 
Wyoming Wyoming Department of Education Meets 

 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION (B.S.) 

U.S. Department of Education https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html 
 
The state of Tennessee has a reciprocity agreement with Alabama, Arizona, Arkansas, California, 
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, 
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North 
Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, 
Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, and Wyoming. 
 

State 

Name and URL of State Licensing Board or 

Department 

State Licensing 

Requirements 

Alabama 
Alabama Department of Education, Special 
Education Services 

Meets 

Alaska 
Alaska Department of Education and Early 
Development, Special Education Office 

Undetermined 

Arizona 
Arizona Department of Education, Exceptional 
Student Services 

Meets 

Arkansas 
Arkansas Department of Education, Special 
Education Services 

Meets 

California 
California Department of Education, Special 
Education Division 

Meets 

https://doe.nv.gov/
http://www.ed.state.nh.us/
http://www.state.nj.us/education/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
http://www.nysed.gov/
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/
http://www.dpi.state.nd.us/
http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
http://www.ok.gov/sde/
http://www.oregon.gov/ode/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.education.pa.gov/
http://www.ride.ri.gov/
http://ed.sc.gov/
http://doe.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/education
http://www.tea.state.tx.us/
http://www.schools.utah.gov/
http://www.education.vermont.gov/
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.k12.wa.us/
http://wvde.state.wv.us/
http://dpi.wi.gov/
http://edu.wyoming.gov/
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html
http://www.alsde.edu/sec/ses/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.alsde.edu/sec/ses/Pages/home.aspx
http://education.alaska.gov/TLS/#SPED
http://education.alaska.gov/TLS/#SPED
https://www.azed.gov/specialeducation
https://www.azed.gov/specialeducation
https://arksped.k12.ar.us/
https://arksped.k12.ar.us/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/


Colorado 
Colorado Department of Education, Office of 
Special Education 

Meets 

Connecticut 
Connecticut Department of Education, Bureau 
of Special Education 

Meets 

Delaware 
Delaware Department of Education, 
Exceptional Children and Early Childhood 
Education 

Meets 

District of Columbia 
District of Columbia Public Schools, Special 
Education Office 

Undetermined 

Florida 
Florida Department of Education, Bureau of 
Exceptional Education and Student Services 

Meets 

Georgia 
Georgia Department of Education Division for 
Special Education Services and Supports 

Meets 

Hawaii 
Hawaii Department of Education, Special 

Education Office 
Meets 

Idaho 
Idaho State Department of Education, Division 
of Special Education 

Meets 

Illinois Illinois State Board of Education Meets 

Indiana 
Indiana Department of Education, Office of 
Special Education 

Meets 

Iowa 
Iowa Department of Education, Bureau of 
Learner Strategies and Supports 

Undetermined 

Kansas 
Kansas State Department of Education, Special 
Education Services 

Meets 

Kentucky7 
Kentucky Department of Education Office of 
Teaching and Learning 

Meets 

Louisiana 
Louisiana Department of Education, Office of 
Student Programs 

Meets 

Maine 
Maine Department of Education, Office of 
Special Services 

Meets 

Maryland 
Maryland State Department of Education, 
Division of Special Education/Early 
Intervention Services 

Meets 

Massachusetts 
Special Education Planning and Policy 
Development Office 

Meets 

Michigan 
Michigan Department of Education, Office of 
Special Education and Early Intervention 
Services 

Meets 

Minnesota 
Minnesota State Department of Education, 
Special Education Division 

Undetermined 

Mississippi 
Mississippi Department of Education Office of 

Special Education 
Meets 

Missouri 
Missouri State Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education, Division of Special 
Education 

Meets 

 
7 Kentucky’s Education Professional Standards Board (EPSB) Division of Certification or Division of 

Educator Preparation cannot “pre-approve” the use of an out-of-state online program for use by Kentucky’s 

educators. Cumberland University offers an online professional development degree, the M.A.E., that is not 

linked to licensure. 

http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdesped/index.asp
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdesped/index.asp
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Special-Education/Bureau-of-Special-Education/
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Special-Education/Bureau-of-Special-Education/
http://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/183
http://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/183
http://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/183
https://dcps.dc.gov/specialeducation/
https://dcps.dc.gov/specialeducation/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/exceptional-student-edu/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/exceptional-student-edu/
http://www.gadoe.org/
http://www.gadoe.org/
http://www.gadoe.org/
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/TeachingAndLearning/SpecializedPrograms/SpecialEducation/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/TeachingAndLearning/SpecializedPrograms/SpecialEducation/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/sped/index.html
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/sped/index.html
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Special-Education-Programs.aspx
http://www.doe.in.gov/specialed
http://www.doe.in.gov/specialed
https://educateiowa.gov/pk-12/special-education
https://educateiowa.gov/pk-12/special-education
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Special-Education-and-Title-Services/Special-Education/
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Special-Education-and-Title-Services/Special-Education/
https://education.ky.gov/specialed/excep/Pages/default.aspx
https://education.ky.gov/specialed/excep/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.louisianabelieves.com/academics/students-with-disabilities
http://www.louisianabelieves.com/academics/students-with-disabilities
http://www.maine.gov/education/speced/index.htm
http://www.maine.gov/education/speced/index.htm
http://marylandpublicschools.org/programs/pages/special-education/index.aspx
http://marylandpublicschools.org/programs/pages/special-education/index.aspx
http://marylandpublicschools.org/programs/pages/special-education/index.aspx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/sped/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/sped/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-6530_6598---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-6530_6598---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-6530_6598---,00.html
http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/fam/sped/
http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/fam/sped/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://www.mdek12.org/
http://dese.mo.gov/special-education
http://dese.mo.gov/special-education
http://dese.mo.gov/special-education


Montana 
Montana State Office of Public Instruction, 
Division of Special Education 

Meets 

Nebraska 
Nebraska State Department of Education, 
Office of Special Education 

Meets 

Nevada 
Nevada Department of Education, Office of 
Special Education 

Meets 

New Hampshire 
New Hampshire Department of Education, 
Bureau of Special Education 

Meets 

New Jersey 
New Jersey Department of Education, Office of 
Special Education Programs 

Meets 

New Mexico 
New Mexico Public Education Department, 
Special Education Bureau 

Meets 

New York 
New York State Education Department, P-12: 
Office of Special Education 

Meets 

North Carolina 
North Carolina Department of Public 
Instruction, Exceptional Children Division 

Meets 

North Dakota 
North Dakota State Department of Public 
Instruction, Office of Special Education 

Meets 

Ohio 
Ohio Department of Education, Office for 
Exceptional Children 

Meets 

Oklahoma 
Oklahoma State Department of Education, 
Special Education Services 

Meets 

Oregon 
Oregon State Department of Education, Office 
of Special Education 

Meets 

Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Department of Education, Office 
of Special Education 

Meets 

Rhode Island 
Rhode Island Department of Education, Office 
for Special Education 

Meets 

South Carolina 
South Carolina State Department of Education, 
Office of Special Education 

Meets 

South Dakota 
South Dakota Department of Education, 
Special Education Programs 

Meets 

Tennessee 
Tennessee State Department of Education, 
Special Education Department 

Meets 

Texas 
Texas Education Agency, Office of Special 
Education 

Meets 

Utah 
Utah State Office of Education, Special 
Education Services 

Meets 

Vermont Vermont Office of Special Education Meets 

Virginia 
Virginia Department of Education, Office of 
Special Education 

Meets 

Washington 
Washington Office of Superintendent of Public 
Instruction, Special Education Programs 

Meets 

West Virginia 
West Virginia Department of Education, Office 
of Special Education 

Meets 

Wisconsin 
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, 
Special Education Team 

Meets 

Wyoming 
Wyoming State Department of Education, 
Special Programs Unit 

Meets  

 

http://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Assessment-Accountability/Special-Education
http://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Assessment-Accountability/Special-Education
http://www.education.ne.gov/sped/index.html
http://www.education.ne.gov/sped/index.html
https://doe.nv.gov/Special_Education/
https://doe.nv.gov/Special_Education/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-learner-support/bureau-of-student-support/special-education
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-learner-support/bureau-of-student-support/special-education
http://www.nj.gov/njded/specialed/
http://www.nj.gov/njded/specialed/
http://ped.state.nm.us/ped/SEB_index.html
http://ped.state.nm.us/ped/SEB_index.html
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/
http://ec.ncpublicschools.gov/
http://ec.ncpublicschools.gov/
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/education-programs/special-education
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/education-programs/special-education
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Special-Education
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Special-Education
http://www.ok.gov/sde/special-education
http://www.ok.gov/sde/special-education
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/students-and-family/SpecialEducation/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/students-and-family/SpecialEducation/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.education.pa.gov/K-12/Special%20Education/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.education.pa.gov/K-12/Special%20Education/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ride.ri.gov/StudentsFamilies/SpecialEducation.aspx
http://www.ride.ri.gov/StudentsFamilies/SpecialEducation.aspx
http://ed.sc.gov/districts-schools/special-education-services/
http://ed.sc.gov/districts-schools/special-education-services/
http://doe.sd.gov/sped/
http://doe.sd.gov/sped/
https://www.tn.gov/education/student-support/special-education.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/student-support/special-education.html
http://tea.texas.gov/Academics/Special_Student_Populations/Special_Education/Special_Education/
http://tea.texas.gov/Academics/Special_Student_Populations/Special_Education/Special_Education/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/specialeducation
https://www.schools.utah.gov/specialeducation
https://education.vermont.gov/student-support/vermont-special-education
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/special_ed/index.shtml
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/special_ed/index.shtml
http://www.k12.wa.us/specialed/
http://www.k12.wa.us/specialed/
http://wvde.state.wv.us/osp/
http://wvde.state.wv.us/osp/
http://dpi.wi.gov/sped
http://dpi.wi.gov/sped
http://edu.wyoming.gov/in-the-classroom/special-programs/
http://edu.wyoming.gov/in-the-classroom/special-programs/


 


